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June 4, 2019 
 
 

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 
 
Mr. Scott Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C.  20543 
 

Re: Winston & Strawn LLP v. Constance Ramos, et al.: No. 18-1437 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

Petitioner Winston & Strawn LLP filed its Petition for a Writ of Certiorari on May 
14, 2019, and the case was docketed on May 16, 2019. Respondent’s Brief in Opposition is 
currently due on June 17, 2019.  Respondent respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the 
Rules of this Court, a 30-day extension to and including July 17, 2019, within which to file 
the Brief in Opposition. 

This is Respondent’s first motion for an extension.  Undersigned counsel has begun 
preparation of Respondent’s Brief in Opposition while simultaneously working on several 
other briefs with deadlines earlier than June 17, 2019.   It has become apparent that the 
requested extension is necessary to ensure an opportunity for Respondent’s counsel to 
adequately address the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari while satisfying these other 
professional commitments. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.  Please do not hesitate to contact me 
with any questions you may have.   

Cordially, 
 
 
 
Karla Gilbride 
Counsel of Record for Respondent  

 
cc: E. Joshua Rosenkranz (Counsel of Record for Petitioner) 


